City of Austin

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Project Management Division

505 Barton Springs Road, Suite 900, Austin, TX 78704

Phone 512.974.7974 Fax 512.974.7239 paulinda.mackie@austintexas.gov

July 30, 2013

PROJECT: Davis Water Treatment Plant Chemical Feed Improvements Bid Package 2: Lime
Slaker/Lime Slurry Feed System Improvements

CIP ID: 2015.047

IFB# 6100 CLMC447

SUBJECT: Answers to Bidders Questions as of the date of this letter, per 00100-IFB Article 1.(3)(C).
Q-1: If the owner does not include slakers #3 and #4 how will that change our scope beyond the slaker
itself? Will that change the Valve and Vibrator replacement? Will there be new hoses on the existing
slakers to fit the new piping?

A-1: See Addendum No. 2.

Q-2: I am looking for the Appendix A1l through A4 mentioned in spec section 17520 1.02B and C.
Would you be able to send these to me?

A-2: Appendices Al through A4 were previously indicated to be available on CD upon request.
These appendices have been reduced to Al through A3 and are being issued via CD as part of
Addendum No. 2.

Q-3: Do you have drawing 116-81-4-2630 noted in Section 11252, 2.05A7?

A-3: The drawing number has changed in the reissued Section 11252, 2.05A, and is in Addendum No.
2

Paulinda MacKie, PMP
Project Manager

¢: Thomas Rohlack, PE, BCEE, URS Corporation
Mary Lou Ochoa, Contract Management Department
Bryan Barnett, PE, Austin Water Utility
project file
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